MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE 52nd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

Call to Order:

January 18, 1991, at 1:00 P. M. by Vice-Chairman Harry Fritz.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Harry Fritz, Vice Chairman (D) Robert Brown (R) Bill Farrell (R) Dick Pinsoneault (D) Mignon Waterman (D) Bill Yellowtail (D)

Members Excused: Chet Blaylock, Chairman (D) H. W. "Swede" Hammond (R) Dennis Nathe (R)

Staff Present: Eddye McClure (Legislative Council).

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

HEARING ON SB 82

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Fred Van Valkenburg, District 30, presented SB 82. He said that SB 82 was one of the products of the HB 28 Oversight Committee. This was an issue that we struggled with for some length during the interim and agreed upon a basic concept at the very end of our discussions during the interim. At that time we only had five of the eight committee members actively participating in the committee so I would like you to at least consider the context as I present this bill.

As I am sure that those of you who were here last session remember and those who are at all involved in school issues know that the Lobel decision in the subsequent affirmation of that decision by the Montana Supreme Court which required that school funding be equalized not just on the instructional side but in

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 2 of 14

all areas. The 1989 General Session and Special Session struggled at great length to come up with a way to advance the cause of equalization with respect to the foundation program and the retirement levies. In that bill which we adopted we said that the Legislature should continue to study some of the other important areas of school finance which remain to be equalized.

3

One of the most significant of those areas that remains to be equalized is the financing of public school transportation. Public school transportation is what SB 82 is all about. Under present law we now have a schedule for public school transportation costs which basically says that the state will pay 1/3 of the cost; school districts will pay 1/3 and there will be county-wide levy to support the other 1/3 of the costs. Those are just the scheduled costs of transportation and I suspect you may hear today that the scheduled costs are not adequate to meet the real needs of districts in terms of providing transportation for students but I will tell you, and I think you know from past experience, that you have to start somewhere to try to make some progress on this issue of equalization.

After 18 months of work, the HB 28 Oversight Committee concluded that the way to do that in the area of transportation was to start with the basis of the scheduled costs that we have and without increasing costs substantially to the state, try to move us in the direction of further equalization. The way that we thought that could best be accomplished would be to increase the state's share of transportation's scheduled costs from 1/3 to 1/2 and to say that the other 50% would be funded with a county-wide levy that would be supported by the guaranteed tax base concept. You will find all of that on Pages 22-23 of this bill.

In Section 11 starting with on Line 22, we are striking the formula wherein the scheduled amount is divided by 3 and saying that it will be divided by half--that 1/2 of that will come from the State Transportation Reimbursement and then in the next paragraphs we say that the other half comes from the budget of County Transportation Fund.

In that respect, I think this is a very simple bill. I don't want you to be intimidated by its length or by the complications that come about from utilization of the guaranteed tax base concept that cause an awful lot of the other pages on this bill to be written.

We want to make substantial progress in the area of equalization of transportation funding so that we aren't back in court in the next few months because we have ignored that requirement in the local decision. We certainly could equalize by having 100 percent state funding but this is an incremental step toward equalization of transportation funding. Although it doesn't answer all of the questions, it is an important step.

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 3 of 14

Because we were down to only five members and because we were struggling with reaching a decision on this issue until around the first week of December, I don't think that we had adequate time for discussion of the mechanics of how a guaranteed tax base support on the county side of the funding would work.

The counsel staff and OPI staff did their best to try to interpret the committee's intent in putting together this bill. In reading what the bill now says, I am not certain that it is the same as the general intent of the HB 28 Oversight Committee. It is my opinion that when we said we wanted the county side of the funding supported by the guaranteed tax base, we wanted one formula for utilization of that guaranteed tax base concept--not one that would be applicable to elementary districts and one that would be applicable to high school districts. That is one of the complicated factors that was put into this bill by virtue of the staff's interpretation of the committee's action.

The reason that I think that the Oversight Committee did not intend that was because one of the main things that we were told in the hearing process was that we had a current formula that treated elementary and high school districts differently. And that it caused districts that had overlapping boundaries and concurrent boards to shift costs from one to the other to their advantage and that we did not have a reasonable data base to work with which would determine what effect the utilization of guaranteed tax base would be, what it was going to do and where we would be after we made this step of going to 50% state funding.

We wanted very much to get high schools and elementary schools on the same system with respect to transportation reimbursement. Because we were on unanimous agreement on that concept, I also think that we were of a mind that we wanted the guaranteed tax base issue to be a proposal that would be uniform on a countywide basis.

Finally, in that respect there were limitations in any discussion about the issue of reimbursement to special education transportation. Under current law, the state pays 2/3 of the cost of the scheduled special education transportation costs and the county funding is 1/3. Because we have tried to move to 100% state funding of special education costs, I think that it is appropriate and not terribly costly to move to 100% state funding of special education transportation costs and that will also simplify the manner in which transportation reimbursements are made. There has been a fiscal note prepared for this bill as it has been introduced. It hasn't been printed yet. I signed it this morning and I will hand out photo copies of the fiscal note to each of you.

It indicates that there is a 4.4 million dollar general fund impact in this biennium. This is a substantial amount--one that we may or may not be able to afford as we go along. I think that

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 4 of 14

we have to do something to further the cause of equalization and particularly some of the areas that we didn't act on in the last session such as transportation. I urge you to take your time and think about how we might improve it. If you move to the concept of guaranteed tax base, I think that the committee intended for it to be applied and you move to the concept of 100% special education funding by the state, you can substantially reduce the fiscal impact of this bill.

I think that Mr. Groepper or Miss Thompson from the OPI are prepared to speak to that more specifically than I.

I think that we must continue the effort of equalization; the court mandate is not going to go away. In fact, the representative for the plaintiffs in the law suit told us that they intend to sue us because we have not made the kind of progress that they thought we should make under HB 28.

I know that this won't do the job in order to defend that lawsuit, I think that the legislature has to continue to move in the direction of equalization and I think that this bill in its present form and even in the amended form that I am suggesting, will substantially do that.

Proponents' Testimony:

Greg Groepper said that he believed the sponsor did an excellent job of covering the bill but there remain a couple issues to be considered.

I think that Senator Van Valkenburg's characterization of the problem with two separate ways to calculate guaranteed tax base aid for transportation is exactly something that the committee did not intend so we (OPI) would rise in support of SB 82 and in support of Senator Van Valkenburg's revision to the calculation of guaranteed tax base aid for transportation. I would like to explain why that is important.

Right now transportation costs are calculated very differently for the high school transportation fund as opposed to the elementary transportation fund. What we have on the elementary side, and I think what confuses the fiscal note, is that we have 1/3 from the state, 1/3 from the county and 1/3 from the district of the on scheduled costs of transportation. This is only about half of what school districts pay for transportation. Of that 1/3 at the district level that is coming out of the 55, mill county equalization account which backs up the foundation program, in the changes that are proposed by Senator Van Valkenburg, you save 4.4 million in the foundation program and you spend 4.4 million in the transportation account so the net effect of the change is a wash.

It really isn't a 4 million dollar expense you net. It's a 4.4 million dollar increase to transportation and a 4.4 million

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 5 of 14

dollar free-up or decrease to the cost of the foundation program. That is why this bill evens with guaranteed tax base and evens with the concept of funding 100% to special education comes out according to our calculations a cost of about \$466,000. (copy went to committee members).

Normally, we wouldn't do this because we believe in the fiscal note process as well but it seemed that it would be helpful as you deliberate this since the fiscal note is still in draft.

The issue with special education just so the committee understands--historically, Montana's share of the on schedule cost (elementary or high school) was 1/3 from state and twice that amount was paid for special education. That is why we had 1/3 state and 2/3 special education. It seems to us that if you are going to increase the state's share of the regular transportation to 50%, to keep the same relationship for special education--that would go to 100% plus it would make it easy for the calculation of this for the folks out in the field.

We are in support of SB 82 and the two amendments that Senator Van Valkenburg proposes.

Larry Fasbender speaking on behalf of the Great Falls Public Schools: We think that it is important that additional information be made available to find out exactly how this legislation is going to affect various districts in the state of Montana. We are asking that before any final action is taken on this bill, we might be given an opportunity to see just how it is going to work out in application. We think it is important to work toward equalization and important that the state begin to pick up more of the cost of transportation. Eventually, we will have to look at the on schedule costs that in many cases are far below what is actually taking place. We support this bill but we would like to further review how it will work when applied and possibly submit further amendments at that time.

Pat Melby speaking on behalf of the Underfunded School Coalition which is the group made up of the plaintiffs that were involved in equalization lawsuit: I hope that any decisions that this committee makes on equalization will be based on what is the right thing to do rather than defending a lawsuit.

I am here to support SB 82. We don't feel this is sufficient but we support any effort that the legislature might make to increase the level of equalization in school funding. I would urge the committee to amend this bill to provide that all on schedule transportation costs be funded by the state. Transportation is really a taxpayer equity issue.

Legislature has set the policy that students living more than three miles from school will be transported to school. Those costs are referred to as on-schedule costs. If the district wants to do more than the minimum requirements as set by state

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 6 of 14

policy, then that is a local decision and they fund that out of local taxpayer revenues. Districts who have schools located in a small geographical area don't have any transportation costs. There are other schools of the same size with same number of A and B who have tremendous transportation costs because of the large geographical areas and the kinds of roads, weather, etc.,

The only way to equalize those disparities in the on schedule transportation costs is to fund them at the state level. On schedule costs do not schedule the actual costs. I urge the legislature to consider SB 17 and to continue the Oversight Committee in order to study the transportation program and the on schedule costs of transportation.

Tom Billadeaux, Research Director with MEA: The transportation issue is complex and it is worthwhile that this bill attempts to address the issue of funding. I stand in behalf of MEA in general support of SB 82. It is by all indications a very small step toward equalization but it is a step.

Transportation was found to be, by the Supreme Court, a necessary component of access to a quality education. It is something that must be addressed. We must look at the actual costs and how those costs play out in 540 districts across the state of Montana.

Transportation costs in Browning as an example are unique because of difficult roads, difficult terrain, bad weather complicated by unusually high transportation prices charged for basic equipment (and this may be true in other parts of Montana). Those are real costs paid for by the Browning School District and they are necessary costs in order to get students to school. That is part of access to quality education.

Basically the MEA does support this bill. We do hope that the amendments suggested will be seriously considered for inclusion in the bill. It will not solve the question and does not take care of equalization but it is a step in the right direction.

Pat Harrington, Board of Education: Supportive: SB 82.

Theresa Reardon, MT Federation of Teachers: Supportive SB 82.

Bruce Moerer, MT School Boards Association: We are not certain yet what our position will be on SB 82 because we are not certain exactly what this bill is going to do. We have serious doubts that you can equalize without substantial additional state funding. We would like to reserve some time to form an opinion on SB 82 as presented.

Jess Long, School Administrators of Montana: Supportive: SB 82. We know that SB 82 does not fully address equalization in transportation but we feel it is a place to begin in studying the problem.

Opponents' Testimony:

.

Chip Erdman, MT Rural Education Association: Voiced reluctant opposition to SB 82. We obviously support the increased equalization of transportation along with the other areas of school finance. We appreciate the efforts of the committee and Senator Van Valkenburg and we also recognize the Supreme Court mandate.

We like the standardization of the treatment of the transportation between elementary districts and high school districts. We like the 100% special education transportation reimbursement. However, we are concerned about (and the formal position statement that our association has adopted) is that transportation across the state is so diverse with districts handling it in so many different ways that until the state studies this and gets some idea on what is involved and what the state's obligation should be and adopts a uniform definition, anything that they do aside from that is almost marking time.

The amended, or the secondary, fiscal note that you receive from OPI--as Greg Groepper commented--most of this would go to special education. If that is true and most of this money would go to special education, I ask the committee what is the real impact of this bill for equalization of regular transportation expenses?

We think that the Legislature should continue to study the complex transportation problem and adopt a uniform definition, determine what the state's responsibility is and address the overschedule costs.

At this point, we feel that SB 82 is misdirected and inadequate.

Kay McKenna, Montana County Superintendents: There is a fine line between proponents and opponents. For me, it is just super difficult to accept an ideological concept without understanding what the fiscal would be. I have so many questions with SB 82 that have not been addressed. I am worried about the greater reliance on the taxpayers to pay transportation costs. These transportation costs would be spread throughout the county so that you would have a school district that doesn't have that transportation responsibility paying for those school districts who have a great cost for transportation. Right now the transportation payment is taken out of the county elementary general fund and it is paid 1/3 by the district that it applies to and 1/3 by the state.

On Page 7 before Section 7, it speaks to the calculation of the statewide mill levy. Large schools have greater A & B and they

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 8 of 14

would receive greater guaranteed tax base so there would be a greater fiscal responsibility on the small school districts most of whom presently receive no guaranteed tax base.

I am wondering about lowering the 2/3 fiscal responsibility for high school transportation; i.e., how it washes out in making each one half fund. I have no idea because I see no data. I noticed on Page 17, 2A that the state reimbursement figure has been cut to 80 cents a mile. That is so unrealistic, I'm not even going to expound on it. It should be at least \$1.00 per mile and 05 cents additional instead of 02 cents. The cost of running most busses now is at least \$2.00 a mile.

I don't have a problem with reimbursement being limited to the 180 days (Section 12, Page 27). Greg Groepper states that the elementary and high school transportation are calculated differently. They are not calculated differently; they are paid differently. I am worried about the differential of \$166,000 versus 4.4 million. That shows that we need additional data.

Regarding the standardization of the two funds--high school and elementary transportation: There is no data to see a clear picture of how the change will affect the school districts. I think in order to equalize transportation throughout the schools, we have to look with all seriousness and make certain that we are going in a correct direction. Transportation with its statutes and administrative rules has grown. There are layers of inconsistencies. That has been proven through the years.

The Board of Public Ed had a task force and they couldn't begin to address the problems that we are facing in the area of transportation. No one can understand the transportation statutes as they are presently written. Everyone interprets them differently. I think if you pass this bill, you will simply add another layer of inconsistency. I think that we should begin again at the beginning and look at a bill that would study the entire transportation system.

For these reasons I am an opponent of SB 82.

Tom Harwood, private citizen: Testified in opposition to SB 82. State transportation has gotten difficult to sort through and understand but I think that this bill will only add to the confusion. I am in favor of each school district taking care of and paying for their own school transportation needs.

Questions from Committee members:

Senator Farrell: What were the figures presented to the Legislative Oversight Committee on the cost of funding the ORT bill or the 100% state funding?

Unidentified person from OPI: Based on 1989 information inflated if the state wanted to fund 100% on scheduled transportation

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 9 of 14

costs, it would be a little bit over 18 million dollars to do it.

Senator Fritz: So our figures range from a high of 18 million to a low of \$460,000?

Pat Melby: The figures quoted you were the total costs including what the state is now paying.

Senator Fritz: How much is the additional amount?

Unidentified person from OPI: About 8 million dollars.

Senator Farrell: The last session we estimated about 6 million dollars to equalize an additional cost.

Senator Farrell directing a question to Greg Groepper: In Section 6 where it says that oil, gas and coal should not be included in the statewide value and then when the county figures theirs under this proposal, they would include those revenues?

Greg Groepper: No, what is proposed here is that the state wouldn't include it and the county wouldn't include it either.

Senator Farrell: What I am looking at is Page 30, Line 18 and 19 where it says that county transportation net levy requirement for the financing of the county transportation fund reimbursements to districts is computed by Net Proceeds taxes, local government severance taxes and other oil and gas production occurring after December 31, 1988. Does that mean that they would include it?

Greg Groepper: What is intended here is that the concept of guaranteed tax base that is in here for transportation is different from how it is calculated for retirement and regular guaranteed tax base. What is proposed here is that you take the non-levy revenues and don't consider them at the state level and you also do not consider them at the county level when you make this calculation of the county's relative wealth. During the regular session when we were dealing with HB 28 as a result of doing flat tax on oil, gas and coal, there were people who said that we have to include the non-tax revenue when we make a measure of the county's wealth.

We thought that was the correct way to do it because how else do you show a district such as Colstrip which has a lot of wealth in coal but if you didn't include that coal value, they would be eligible for guaranteed tax base support. We have found out that even if a district appears to be eligible because they have to take all of their revenues and spend them first before they levy a permissive levy that would mean that places like Colstrip are wealthy enough that those revenues get spent before they do any permissive mills to qualify them for guaranteed tax base support.

So what we have is an administrative process that has us adding up all of the equal fees and non-tax revenues to make the

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 10 of 14

calculation and after the districts receive this revenue and apply it toward their budget, they don't levy an permissive mills anyway. We have an administrative aggravation here and we thought if we were going to go to guaranteed tax base for transportation, it would make sense to leave it out of the calculation because you lower the state average and you lower the wealth of the counties as well and avoid all of the administrative calculation. The impact of whether you put it in or leave it out doesn't appear to make any difference. So, the concept here is to leave it out of the calculation but the concept remains for retirement and for statewide guaranteed tax base to leave it in because there we are dealing district by district calculations and this is a countywide calculation so we don't think it will make any difference at the county level. That is why it reads the way that it does.

Senator Farrell: But it is different from what we did in HB 28?

Greg Grpoepper: That is correct and the difference is that the non-tax revenues are not included in either part of the calculation.

Senator Farrell: In that same section, Including Reimbursements to a Special Ed Cooperative--not all of the school districts have Special Ed Cooperatives, do they? Are they allowed to join one?

Greg Groepper: You are correct. Not all of the districts have a Special Ed Coop but because we had transportation in here for special ed students, we have to allow the coops to be able to get the reimbursement. At the present time the way the coops get special ed money is by calculating membership of the district. We figure out what we owe the district and we send the money directly to the coop and because the state doesn't fully fund special ed, then the coop bills the district for the extra costs. This merely allows the coop to receive the transportation money like they do the regular special ed money but they will still have to bill the district for the marginal costs for transportation that aren't funded because the schedules are 80 cents a mile.

Senator Farrell: What is above schedule?

;

Greg Groepper: The kinds of things that go into above schedule would be...first of all, look at the transportation beyond three miles...if the district's transportation set up is such that 80 cents a mile reimbursement doesn't cover the costs of transporting the students outside the three mile limit, those costs would be above schedule. Then the additional above schedule costs would be transportation programs that the district is running that are not outside of that three mile limit.

An example of this: When I was on the school board here in Helena, we had a school in the valley, Rossiter, in that district (we had built a new school) and the students were having to go

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 11 of 14

across a very busy street (Montana Avenue) to get to school so we decided that it made sense within a certain limit to transport students. That was our decision and we had to pay for that locally. It was within the three mile limit so there was no reimbursement. If you are running transportation program where you are moving students from one school to another because you wanted to provide a program that was in a school to the students over here and it was cheaper to bus them than it was to provide the other program, that would be an example of "above schedule costs."

So there are two components: One is what it costs them above what we reimburse and the other one is what they want to run in addition to beyond three mile transportation.

Senator Waterman: Is there no way that you can calculate what it would cost to fully fund above three miles? Is there a breakdown on what districts are spending on over schedule for that over three mile.

Greg Groepper: There is not a breakdown for what districts are spending above the schedule on children outside the three mile limit. In fairness to the HB 28 Oversight Committee, the data that we have "stinks". All of us put a lot of energy into this and I appreciate Kay's concerns about trying to come up with something that is fair but because we have a mechanism that doesn't fund high school and elementary the same way; and because we weren't on general accepted accounting principles during the same time period, I sense that in part some of the practice has been to charge (and because of the property tax freeze) these expenses where the money is. That doesn't give you any history of what this thing costs. While the property tax freeze was on, this was a levy area where you had increasing costs but you couldn't raise more money so the costs just went where the money was. I think what we came to with the committee after 18 months was that our first step in this process was to get a standard single way of billing this out and paying for it and using generally accepted accounting principles ensuring that the costs above getting a student on the bus (such as the transportation manager, bus maintenance, etc.,)--those are all accounted for in a standard fashion.

After we have a year or two of data, we can come back in the next session and say, "Here is what it costs to transport high school students. Here is what it costs above the three mile limit". We would have some solid data but right now, we don't and we are all just guessing in the dark. It is almost embarrassing to stand here in front of you and to know that you put money into transportation over several years and for us to say that we don't know but we truly don't have any data. I am convinced that two years from now, we will have the data we need. We at OPI would like to have suggested something better than this but, in fairness, we can't suggest anything better than this until we get data.

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 12 of 14

And, Mr. Chairman, there is 4.4 million more going into transportation. When we talk about the costs, we are talking about a net cost to the state. We say, money in equalization program but we are putting 4.4 million dollars more into transportation than you have there now and then you can reserve the judgement of what you want to do with this 4.4 million dollars savings in foundation, if you want to use that to pay for transportation, or if you want to put it into the schedules or whatever you want to do but you can reserve that judgement for further down the road. All I can say is that this is the right way to go in the short run.

One other thing comes to mind: I think it may be a drafting error (we missed it as well). I don't know that the committee intended for this not to be effective until a year down the road but the fiscal note (for an effective date) has July 1, 1992, on it. I think that the intention would be that this should take effect July 1, 1991. So that miles they are writing in school year 1991-92 would be reimbursed in that school year.

Senator Farrell: I need to know when Kay talked about A & B and the bigger schools versus the smaller rural schools and the cost of reimbursement, etc., did the committee look at that?

Senator Van Valkenburg: We had about six meetings where we were trying to deal with everything that was in HB 28. It is an enormous task. There were a lot of things that needed to be dealt with in SB 17. I don't think that we were able to look at those kinds of things. What we did here was to take a step. Opponents have characterized this SB 82 as being a very small step. That is true but it is a step in the direction of equalization. The most important part here is that we get to a point of simplification of transportation reimbursement and we gather the data that Mr. Groepper says he is embarrassed to tell you that he doesn't have and be able to understand this thing two years from now so that we can then take another step.

I think that all of us knew when we went into this two years ago that this was going to be a decade long process. We're not going to equalize school funding in the course of two years but we took a bigger step in the Montana legislature than virtually any other state took in its ability to legislatively equalize school funding.

Senator Waterman: Do you feel that this bill will help us understand and simplify what we will be looking at two years down the road. What I am thinking is if we don't pass SB ô2, no matter what size the step is, two years from now we will still be dealing with this same thing as it is now.

Senator Van Valkenburg: It will be at least as bad two years from now if we don't do anything.

Senator Waterman: I think that the Board of Public Education

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 13 of 14

studied this. The idea of waiting two more years to study this does not appeal to me. I spent 12 years on the school board and everyone studied transportation for that length of time. It is so confusing, everyone throws their hands up and gives up. It seems to me that this bill will make studying transportation a little easier, if nothing else.

Senator Pinsoneault: Probably the easy solution would be to contract transportation.

Senator Waterman: Well, probably the easier solution would be the one that the gentleman made that everyone fend for himself in sending his own kids to school but I think that in rural Montana, you would probably have open warfare if everyone were told to get their own kids to school. In Helena, it wouldn't be a problem but it would in rural Montana.

Closing by Sponsor:

I want to comment on Mr. Harwood's comments about choice of where you are. When I made the decision of where I now live in Missoula, my wife and I decided that we would buy a house that was three blocks away from what we thought was the best public elementary school in Missoula and two blocks away from the best public high school so personally I don't care about financing public school transportation. However, the other choice that we made was to live in the state of Montana in the United States of America and when we made the choice of living in the United States of America and the state of Montana, we made a contract basically with everyone else who lives in this state and in this country that we would abide by the Constitution of the state of Montana and the United States of America. And according to the Montana Supreme Court, we have to equalize funding of education and they further have said that we have to equalize funding of transportation costs.

I think that is all that I am saying to you today is that we have to make some progress toward this equalization of funding payment of transportation costs. It's not, Senator Pinsoneault, a matter of contracting it out to somebody. We have to figure out a way to pay for it.

It is a question of taxpayer equity here. In my mind, it would be much easier for me to say that we should just equalize this on the basis of district funding and state funding and that is how I started out but I know after a little bit of thought, we have much greater disparity in the source of funding on districts on what the property tax will raise in the district level so by moving to half state funding and half county funding and using the guaranteed tax base concept to equalize the county funding, we are making substantial progress regardless of how others may characterize it as being a very small step.

We are making substantial progress at equalizing the funding and

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE January 18, 1991 Page 14 of 14

we can't mix the issue of what the true costs of transportation are with the issue of equalization. No doubt 80 cents a mile does not adequately reimburse people for the costs of transportation but because there are substantial state costs associated with just furthering the issue of equalization, we know as elected officials how hard it is to come up with that money.

There is 4.4 million dollars in here regardless of how you shift it around and in order to make these steps, we can't do it all at once.

I hope that you will reflect on this bill and give it serious consideration. I will ask OPI to draw some of them up that will take care of that problem with the guaranteed tax base and also provide for 100% special education funding.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 2:45 P. M.

ce-Chairman Secretary

HF/bc

In compliance with a written request,	ritten request,	Form BD-15 there is hereby sub	-15 submitted a	Fiscal Note for <u>SN</u>	SN0082, <u>as introduced</u> .	,
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION: An act standardizing the funding mechanism for elementary and high school district transportation schedules by dividing the between the state and county; establishing a county transportation levy with a revised guaranteed tax base aid formul eligible counties; amending various sections; and providing a delayed effective date.	<u>ON</u> : echanism for elo stablishing a c us sections; an	elementary and hig county transport and providing a d	cy and high school district transport transportation levy with a revised iding a delayed effective date.	t transportation a revised guara e date.	ation schedules by dividing the costs guaranteed tax base aid formula for	dding the costs aid formula for
 <u>ASSUMPTIONS</u>: 1. On-schedule transportation costs will total \$16,957,300 in fiscal year 1992 and \$16,984,600 in fiscal year 1993. 2. Special education transportation costs will total \$1,301,383 in fiscal year 1992 and \$1,303,478 in fiscal year 1993. 3. The state appropriation for on-schedule transportation and guaranteed tax base transportation aid will be made from the state general fund. 4. Guaranteed tax base aid payments for county transportation will total \$1,572,000 in fiscal year 1993. 	sts will total ion costs will -schedule trans nts for county	\$16,957,300 in total \$1,301,38 portation and gu transportation v	7,300 in fiscal year 1992 \$1,301,383 in fiscal year ion and guaranteed tax base ortation will total \$1,572	<pre>1992 and \$16,984,600 in fiscal year 1992 and \$1,303,478 in fi ix base transportation aid will b \$1,572,000 in fiscal year 1993.</pre>	and \$16,984,600 in fiscal year 1993. 1992 and \$1,303,478 in fiscal year 1993 transportation aid will be made from the ,000 in fiscal year 1993.	1993. /ear 1993. : from the state
FISCAL IMPACT: Office of Public Instruction Expenditures:		60, YA			66, A.H	
Local assistance (transportation) Local assistance (equalization) ,Total	Current Law 6,483,120 <u>393,797,000</u> 400,280,120	Proposed Law 6,483,120 393,797,000 400,280,120	Difference 0 0 0	Current Law 6,493,558 <u>393,325,000</u> 399,818,558	Proposed Law 10,933,285 <u>393,325,000</u> 404,278,285	Difference 4,439,727 4,439,727
<pre>Funding: General Fund (transportation) General Fund (equalization) Net General fund . State Special (equalization) Total</pre>	6,483,120 112,655,000 <u>281,142,000</u> 400,280,120	6,483,120 112,655,000 <u>281,142,000</u> 400,280,120		6,493,558 128,189,000 <u>265,136,000</u> 399,818,558	10,933,285 123,789,000 <u>269,536,000</u> 404,278,285	4,439,727 (4,400,000) 39,727 4,400,000 4,439,727
EFFECT ON COUNTY OR OTHER LOCAL REVENUES ON EXPENDITURES: School districts will no longer be required to participate in the funding of on-schedule transportation of \$3.7 million reduced costs which were financed from district levies. These costs will be shifted to finance them with the county transportation levy.	<u>EVENUES OR EXP</u> e required to p ch were finance sportation levy	<u>NDITURES:</u> articipate in the fundi d from district levies.	he funding of or levies. These	of on-schedule transportation These costs will be shifted to		costs with the result the counties who will
The reference to amunded sections in the title referring The reference to amunded sections in the title referring \overline{ATE} \overline{ATE} AT	in the title ref <u>/-/8-9</u> OR DATE m Planning	, to	"17-2-213" should be "17-3-213 <u>field vield vield</u> <u>vield</u> FRED van valkENBURG, PRI Fiscal Note for <u>SB0082.</u>	213" should be "17-3-213". FRED VAN VALKENBURG, PRIMARY SPONSOBXHIBIT NO. FISCAL Note for <u>SB0082, as introductor</u> But NO.	RPONSOBXHIBIT NO. DATE BILL NO. BILL NO. B.	ICATION DATE 1 1-18-91 82

STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

/027E

PROJECTED STATE COST OF PUPIL TH (based on FY89 transpor		AND FY93
	FY92	FY93
CURRENT LAW:		
State On-Schedule State Equalization Aid	6,483,120 4,400,000	6,493,558 4,400,000
Total	10,883,120	10,893,558
PROPOSED LAW:		
Regular Education Special Education (100%)* GTB	8,478,651 1,301,383 1,569,834	8,492,302 1,303,478 1,572,346
Total	11,349,868	11,368,126
DIFFERENCE	466,748	474,568
*Special Education at 2/3	867,589	868,985

SENATE EDUCATION	
EXHIBIT NO. 2	
DATE 1-18-91	
BILL NO. 82	۳

DATE 1-18-91

.

COMMITTEE ON Education

VISITORS' REGISTER

	VISITORS REGISTER			
NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Check Support	One
oria Curdy				
Turesa Reardon	MFT	82		
~ Malep	j (82	~	
Hiermen	OPI			
at Melley	unlufuled Schouls	82	J	
OW BILODEAU	1) MEA	82	V	
Tellen Harington	BPE	52		
Moerer	MSBA			
Jose in In	SAM'	52		
Chip Elebarran	MRSH			X
Las notorus	LACSS	82		
For Hawood	left Gatata	82		X
Farry Sartende	Suntall Pul Sch.	82	\checkmark	
·				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				